. *)

. : ARSI e T e e e o s o, L g i e )
e N e T . LG e Belmone—
o ST LT T # =T 0| Me Mo, '

(’) Y A, Mr. Casper
& Parsipent's Cosuussnou (J R,

on THE - et

. Ass.usmmlou or Presinent Yarmam
.. 200 Marylind Ave. NE. s
- WASHINGTON,D.C. 20002

o Mr. 3. Edgar Hoover e R

Director . : e
‘ Federal Bureau of Investlgatlon : -
" Pepartment of Justice R e s r
Washington, D, C. 20535 ' T ‘ R

‘.
v SN

Dear Mr. Hoover' o
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Thank you for your letter of February 18 1964 in which yo
forwarded to us a complete set of medical records of Fannie
Rubengtein obtained from Elgin State Hospital, Elgin, Illinois.
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" A report incorporated therein from the Paychopathic Hospitat r}:
of Cook County, Illinois, (a duplicate of which is attached hereto):
indicates that other teports on members of the Ruby family may be C

available through other agencies in Illinois. The Psychopathic
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Hospital makes particular reference to the following reports: LI 1
JFE 11-25-32, JSSB C.3-32, Rest Haven 8-11-30, JFE 7-13-29, - U' 4
WL.6 30 217, JHFSZ 15 -26, MTS Racine 3. 25 24 R 43 76 7- 6 22. 2t
' S .
The Commission would appreciate your obtaxmng and for- o
warding to it copies of those reports. In all probability, the report X

designated 1JR 43-76 7-6-22 is identical to a report which has already - -
been subpoenaed by the Commission from the Institute of Juvenile e
Research in Illinois, If that is true, it will be sufficient for your

agency to indicate that we have already aubpoenaed that document. °
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